
 

Attachment 

 

Question #1: Is there an old window film on the windows? 

 

Answer: No. 

 

 

Question #2: Can we take of the windows to install window film? 

 

Answer: No. 

 

 

Question #3: What is the thickness of window film? 

 

Answer: 200 micron. 

 

 

Question #4: If the residence are closer to each other can we take 2 orders and 

complete 2 residence in one day? 

 

Answer: We will discuss it. 

 

 

Question #5: What is the schedule? 

 

Answer: Working hours from 9.30 a.m. till 17:00. 

 

Question #6: How is the payment will be done? 

 

Answer: Per invoice. 

 

Question #7: Do you work with LLC only? 

 

Answer: We work with any kind of legal entities. 

 

Question #8: The same employees have to do the work or we can rotate them? 

 

Answer: We have to have the list of all employees who can work with us. But 

each time before to start a new residence you have to provide the list of 

approved (cleared) employees. 

 

Question #9: How long will the consideration take? 

 

Answer: 2 weeks to review all proposal evaluation and by the time to sign the 

contract. 

 

 

 

 



Question #10: Can we complete the SF-1449 by hand? 

 

Answer: Yes. 

 

Question #11: Is the contracts in UZS? 

 

Answer: You can submit in USD as well. 

 

Question #12: How can we contact you? 

 

Answer: Please send an e-mail via tashkentprocurement@state.gov  

 

Question #13: What is the width? 

 

Answer: 90 cm. 

 

Question #14: What is the length? 

 

Answer: 100 m. 

 

Question #15: Is there only one layer? 

 

Answer: Yes. 

 

Question #16: Where can we add the list of the clients? 

 

Answer: As an attachment to the Solicitation documents. 

 

 

Questions sent to TashkentProcurement@state.gov  

 

Question #17 In the SF 1449: p.17  CODE means Taxpayer number?   And FACILITY CODE – this is 

postal code or what? 

Answer: No need to fill CODE and Facility CODE 

 

 

Question #18  SECTION 5 - OFFEROR REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS 

 
Should be used in our offer? 

Answer: SAM certification is required for contracts over $30,000.  
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